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Malave, Erin

From: - Darlene Crisler [DCrisler@shuffieldlowman.com] '
Sent:  Monday, June 28, 2010 11:00 AM '
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: 01031-0014 : Address Change and EIN

Entity Name: Risk Transfer Management, LLC A .
FL Doc #L10000001135 :

-Please change the addresses of the company and the registered agent to 219 E. Livingston Street, Orlando, FL
32801

Please add the EIN of 27-2629728

-L. Darlene Crisler

Corporate Paralegal

DCrigler@shuffieldiowman.com

1000 Legien Place, Suite 1700

"P.O. Box 1010 H
Orlando, Florida 32802-1010 ‘
Phone: 407-581-9800; Fax: 407-581 9801

. www shuffisldiowman.com

" ,ATTORNEY- CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION This transmisslon is sent for the purpose of rendering legal advico and is intended only
" . for the reciplent ldantlfied in the-address line above. Informatlon contalned in this e-mail transmission |s priviloged and confidential. If you

arg not the Intended recipiant, do not read, distribute or reproduce this transmission {including any attachments). If you have recelved this o- +

- mailin error, piease notify the sender by e-maH reply and then detete this o-mail.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: in order to comply with certain IRS regulations régarding tax advice, we Inform you that, unless expressly
stated otherwise, any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or wrllten to be used, and
cannot be usad, for purposos of (i) avoiding penalties under the internal ravenue code or (il} promoting, marketing or recommending to
another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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